

7th July 2023

- BSE Limited
 Listing Department,
 Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
 Dalal Street,
 Mumbai 400 001
 - Scrip Code: 500087
- (3) SOCIETE DE LA BOURSE DE LUXEMBOURG
 Societe Anonyme
 35A Boulevard Joseph II,
 L-1840 Luxembourg
- National Stock Exchange of India Limited Listing Department Exchange Plaza, 5th floor, Plot no. C/1, G Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051 Scrip Code: CIPLA EQ

Sub: Press Release - Voluntary nationwide recall of six batches of Albuterol Sulfate Inhalation Aerosol, 90 mcg (200 Metered Inhalation) due to container defect by Cipla USA Inc., wholly owned step down subsidiary of the Company in USA

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find enclosed press release dated 7th July 2023 on the captioned subject.

This is for your information and records.

Thanking you, Yours faithfully, For Cipla Limited

Rajendra Chopra Company Secretary

Encl: As above

Prepared by: Mandar Kurghode

Cipla

Cipla Issues Voluntary Nationwide Recall of Six batches of Albuterol Sulfate Inhalation Aerosol, 90 mcg (200 Metered Inhalation) due to Container Defect

Mumbai, India July 7, 2023/ New Jersey, USA July 6, 2023 – Cipla Limited (BSE: 500087; NSE: CIPLA EQ; and hereafter referred to as "Cipla"), today announced that its wholly-owned subsidiary, Cipla USA Inc., is voluntarily recalling six batches of Albuterol Sulfate Inhalation Aerosol, 90 mcg (200 Metered Inhalation) manufactured in November 2021 to the consumer level.

Sr. No.	Product Name	Batch No.	Expiry Date
1.	Albuterol Sulfate Inhalation Aerosol, 90 mcg (200 MI)	IB20045	Nov.2023
2.	Albuterol Sulfate Inhalation Aerosol, 90 mcg (200 MI)	IB20055	Nov.2023
3.	Albuterol Sulfate Inhalation Aerosol, 90 mcg (200 MI)	IB20056	Nov.2023
4.	Albuterol Sulfate Inhalation Aerosol, 90 mcg (200 MI)	IB20057	Nov.2023
5.	Albuterol Sulfate Inhalation Aerosol, 90 mcg (200 MI)	IB20059	Nov.2023
6.	Albuterol Sulfate Inhalation Aerosol, 90 mcg (200 MI)	IB20072	Nov.2023

Risk Statement: There is a reasonable probability that failure to deliver the recommended dose to treat the respiratory symptoms of an acute asthma exacerbations such as wheezing coughing, shortness of breath and bronchospasms, due to device defect, may be life-threatening. There were no adverse events reported for Albuterol Sulfate Inhalation Aerosol 90 mcg related to this recall.

The Company is initiating a recall in the US due to a market complaint for one single inhaler (Batch Number - **IB20056**), where leakage was observed through the inhaler valve. Out of an abundance of precaution, the above mentioned 6 batches manufactured using the same lot of valves are being recalled.

The product is used for the treatment and prevention of bronchospasm with reversible obstructive airway disease and for the prevention of exercise induced bronchospasm. The product is packaged in 17ml plain aluminium aerosol canister integrated with dose counter coupled with plastic actuator and dust cap, each pack claims 200 metered inhalations and associated codes NDC-69097-142-60. These 6 batches were distributed Nationwide to wholesalers and retailers.

Cipla is notifying its distributors and customers by letter and is arranging for return and replacement of all recalled products. Consumers/distributors/retailers that have product from these 6 batches which are being recalled should stop using/return to place of purchase/discard.

Consumers with questions adverse reactions or quality problems regarding these 6 batches can contact Cipla Customer Service at 844- CIPLAUS (844-247-5287) M-F 8:30-5:00 EST, or email

Cipla Ltd.

Cipla

<u>cipla.cs@cipla.com</u>. Consumers should contact their physician or healthcare provider if they have experienced any problems that may be related to taking or using this drug product.

Adverse reactions or quality problems experienced with the use of this product may also be reported to the FDA's MedWatch Adverse Event Reporting program either online, by regular mail or by fax.

- Complete and submit the report **Online**: <u>www.fda.gov/medwatch/report.htm</u>
- **Regular Mail or Fax**: Download form <u>www.fda.gov/MedWatch/getforms.htm</u> or call 1-800-332-1088 to request a reporting form, then complete and return to the address on the pre-addressed form, or submit by fax to 1-800-FDA-0178.

This recall is being conducted with the knowledge of the U.S. Food and Drug Administration.

Cipla maintains stringent quality processes to assess quality defects and safety issues. Cipla conducts regular investigation and assessment by committees consisting of subject-matter experts, quality management, medical safety experts

For queries, please contact:

Corporate Communications Heena Kanal E-Mail: <u>CorpComm@cipla.com</u> Phone Number: +91 22 24826000